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Malave, Erin

From: RoseAnn [roseann@flagshipautorepair.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:02 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Form to correct EIN

Hi Erin,
The EIN for Flagship Automotive Center, LLC Doc # L07000096771 is incorrectly. The number listed
is 65-1138690, the correct EIN is 26-1399472. If you can correct the error that would be great. If you

need any thing else for me please let me know. I can be reached by phone at 941-484-7968. Thank you
in advance for your help !!

Rose Ann

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 8:32 AM

To: RoseAnn

Subject: RE: Form to correct EIN

Please forward sie the information needing an update.

I will be bappy to add your Tax L.D.#.

Erin M. Malave

Amendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Dinision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing
and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us

From: RoseAnn [mailto:roseann@flagshipautorepair.com)




Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 3:05 PM
Ta: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Form to correct EIN

Please send me the form I need to correct an EIN ? The number listed on Flagship Automotive Center
Doc# L07000096771 is incorrect, Thank you !!

ROSE ANN GREGORICH, OFFICE MANGAGER
FLAGSHIP TOWING & AUTOMOTIVE CENTER

941-484-7968 FAX 941-375-2864

‘. | Page 2 of 2



